
~~TOrreS' RobertoJ 

From: Sprecher, Angela Epolito [asprecher@honigman.com] 
Sent: Thursday, January 13, 2011 1 :53 PM 
To: Torres, RobertoJ 
Subject: RE: Appendix F form Name Change 
Attachments: Nampa NRC Appendix F for Name Change(8672128_1).PDF 

Hi Roberto-

Per your directions, I am attaching the completed Appendix F form. 

As I mentioned during our telephone conversation, effective November 17, 2010, Mercy Medical Center, Nampa changed 
its legal business name to Saint Alphonsus Medical Center - Nampa, Inc. The facility operates an acute care hospital 
in Idaho. 

Please note that this is a change to the facility's legal business name only and no other changes to the facility's operation, 
personnel, organization, tax-identification number, location or ownership have occurred or are expected to occur as a 
result of this name change. 

If you have any questions or require additional information, please do not hesitate to contact me. Thank you very much 
for your help in processing this change. 

Angela 

HONIGMAN 

Ang;eia Epolito Sprecher 
Associate 
Honigman Miller Schwartz and Cohn LLP 
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Attorneys and Counselors 
660 Woodward Avenue JAN 14 2011 
2290 First National Building 
Detroit, MI 48226-3506 I)NrliWS 
Telephone Number: (313) 465-7540 
Fax Number: (313) 465-7541 
asprecher@honigman.com 
www.honigman.com 

From: Torresl RobertoJ [mailto:RobertoJ.Torres@nrc.gov] 
Sent: WednesdaYI December 22/ 20104:43 PM 
To: Sprecherl Angela Epolito 
Subject: Appendix F form 

Please confirm receipt of this email. Thank you. 

Roberto J. Torres 
Senior Health Physicist 
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission - Region IV 
Division of Nuclear Ma ri I afet 

mailto:mailto:RobertoJ.Torres@nrc.gov
mailto:asprecher@honigman.com


612 East Lamar Boulevard, Suite 400 
Arlington, Texas 76011-4125 
Telephone 817-860-8189 
Facsimile 817-860-8263 
robertoj.torres@nrc.gov 

********************************************************************* 

IRS Circular 230 Disclosure: To ensure compliance with requirements imposed by the Internal Revenue 

Service, we inform you that any U.S. federal tax advice contained in this communication (including any 

attachments) was not intended or written to be used, and cannot be used, by any person for the purpose of (i) 

avoiding tax-related penalties or (ii) promoting, marketing or recommending to another person any transaction 

or matter addressed in this communication. 

********************************************************************* 

Confidential: This electronic message and all contents contain information from the law firm of Honigman 

Miller Schwartz and Cohn LLP which may be privileged, confidential or otherwise protected from disclosure. 

The information is intended to be for the addressee only. If you are not the addressee, any disclosure, copy, 

distribution or use of the contents of this message is prohibited. If you have received this electronic message in 

error, please notify us immediately (313.465.7000) and destroy the original message and all copies. 

********************************************************************* 
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.Change of Control and/or Change of Ownership 
(Includes Change of Name) 

.10 CFR 30.34(b) states that "no license Issued or granted pursuant'to the regulations...nor any 
right un~er a IlCEtnse shall be transferred, assigned or In any manner disposed of, e,ither 
voluntarily or Involuntarily. directly or Indirectly, through transfer of'control of any lIoense to any 

,	person, unless the Commission shall...flndthat:the transfer Is In accordance wIth the provlslons 
of the Act, and shallglva'its consent in writing. Although not speolflcally addressed by 
10 CFR 30.34, licensees undergoing a name change may i:llso be affected by thIs regulation. 

Control over,IIcensed activities can be construed as the authority to deelde when and how a 
Deense (lioensed ,material andlor activities) will be used. A change of ownership may be an 
example of a change ofcontrol. The central issue Is whether 1he authority over the lIoense has 
changed. In all cases; detennlnlng whether a change of control has taken plaaeor whether a 
change is'ln name only is the Commission's responsibility. 

,,' ,.. ' Lloensees'mustnotlfy the Commission when they are undergoing a' possible ohange of control 
. , and/or a change of name.,' Whtle this ,notification Is not required withIn a certain time frame. , 

NRC, neads,apeql,Jat9, time 'to review the submittal to ensure that the transfer Is In aooordance, 
, , with ,the regulations. ' , 

: In order to process your request for a change of controVownershlp andlor a name change, 
the information on the following pages is required. Our fax number Is (617) 86().6263 or 
(617) 660~61 66. If you have any questions regarding our discussion or this fax, please contact 
me. When responding to this fax, please include the Iioense, docket, and mall control numbers, 

, located' at the top of this page as well as the following pages. Thank you. 

'.JAN, 1 4, 2011 



'JA,N 1 4· 2011 


Information RequIred for Change of Control and/or Change of Ownership 

(to include a name change)' 


Source: NUREG·1556, Volume 15 


Please provide the following Informatlon.concern'ng changss of control (transferor 

and/or transferee. as appropriate). tt any Items are not applloable, 80 8tate. 


1. 	 Provide a complete description of the transaction (I.e., transfer of stocks or assets, or 

.merger). Indicate whether the name has changed and Include 1he new name. Include the 


. , name and telephone number of a licensee contact who NRC may con1act if more 

Information Is needed. 


. A., ,Description of 1he transaction: Name change only•. 
There tias been no transfer of stocks or aBliIet& and no merger occurred. This is on,ly a c:ltange to the legal busIness 
name. 

S.[ ] No name change 

[Xl 	'New name of lioensed organization: Saint A1phonsus Medical Center-Nampa, Inc;. 

C. 	 £. Xl No ch'ange In contact 

[ 1 Newcontect: __________________ 

[ 1 New.telephone numb\?r; __________---,___ 

2. 	 Describe any 'changes In personn~1 or duties that relate to thelicenseciprogram. Include 
.tralnlr\gand experlenoe for new personnel. ' 

A. 	 [x.:l No changes In personnel having control over licensed activities. 

[ ] Changes Is personnel having control over licensed activities (e.g. officers of a 
,oorPoratlon): 

'e, [Xl No changes in personnel named in 1ha.llcense. 

[ ] Changes In personnel named in the lIcense (e.g. RSO. AUs) • Include training, 
experience and responsibilities: 

3. 	 Describe, In detail, any changes In the organization, location. facilities, equipment or 
procedures that relate to the licensed program. No changes. ' 

,:[ 	 1. Organization: [. ] EqUipment: 

] Location: 	 r J Procedures: 

) Facility: 	 [X] Not applicable 
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4. 	 Describe the status of the surveillanoe progam (f.e., surveys, wipe tests, qualfty control) at 
the present tima and the expected status at the tIme that control Is to be transferred. 

A. 	 Desorlptlon of the status of all surveillance program: 

SEE AOOENOUM, 


B. 	 Surveillance Items & Records: calibrations, leak tests, surveys, InventOries, and 
accountability requirements will be current at the time of transfer 

{Xl 	Yes I 1 No (explain) 

5. 	 ,Confirm that all records concerning the sate and eff~tlve decommissioning of the facility 
. wiU be transferred to the transferee or to NRC. as appropriate. These records Include 

. . documentation of surveys of ambient radiation levels and fixed andlor removable 

contamlnatlon,lncluding methods and sensitivity. ' . 


Records transferred to: 

I ] New lioensee J NRC for lioense termination {XJNot. applicable 


6. 	 Confirm that the transferee will abIde by all constraints, conditions, requirements and 
commitments of the transferor or that the transferee will submit a oomplete desCription of 
the proposed licensed program. 

~..,.....__-::-__~__~___..,-__ will abide bY'all cohstll'lnts, conditions. 
(treriSMree company) 

'requIrements 'and commitments of ______--::-__~---:------
(tfansfettir company) 

Slgnatum/TII!a SlgnatUflllTItle 

Transferee Official Transferor OffIcial 


,date 

OR' 

] Description of proposed lioensed program from transferee attaohed (with sIgnature) 

OR 

. [X] Not applicable (name ohange only) 

Date' 

B. Lennie Checketts, CFO 

Certifying Officer .• Typed name and title 
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ADDENDUM 

The cutTent status of the surveillance program is as follows: the hospital does wipe tests weekly 
in areas that may receive any amount of contamination (i.e. the injection area or treadmill). Staff 
tests the dose calibrator at the beginning ofeach day that isotope is used. They then survey the 
room and any areas where contamination eouId be at the end ofeach working day. The hospital 
also does quarterly linearity testing on the dose calibrator, in addition to checking thirty (30) 

. random charts for coneet isotope administration and meeting quarterly with the isotope 
,committee to discuss any issues. The hospital further reviews dosimetry badge reports and sends 
a letter to anyone over the recommended limit of 125 rnR per month. There has been no change 
in the surveillance program as a result ofthe name change. No violations were identified in the 
most recen~ NRC inspection findings. 

JAN 1. 4 2011. 
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This is to acknowledge the receipt of your letter/application dated DATE 

/-1..3 ,- .;( tJ 1/ . ,and to Inform you that the initial processing, 


which includes an administrative review, has been performed. 


There were no administrative omissions. Your application will be assigned to a technical 
reviewer. Please note that the technical review may identify other omissions or require 
additional information. 

D 	 Please provide to this office within 30 days of your receipt of this card: 

The action you requested is normally processed within 9D days. 

D 	 A copy of your action has been forwarded to our License Fee & Accounts Receivable 
Branch, who will contact you separately if there is a fee issue involved. 

Your action has been assioned Mail Control Number s1i,;<sd. 
When calling to inquire aboutthis action, please refer to this mail control number. 
You may call me at 817-860-8103. 

Sincerely, 

NRC FORM 532 (RIV) 	 Licensing Assistant 
(10:2006) 



BElWEEN: 

Accounts Receivable/Payable 
and 

Regional Licensing Branches 

[ FOR ARPB USE 1 
INFORMATION FROM LTS 

• ..,.... 0- • 

Program Code: 02240 
Status Code: Pending Amendment 
Fee Category: 7C 
Exp. Date: 
Fee Comments: 
Decom Fin Assur Reqd: N 

License Fee Worksheet - License Fee Transmittal 

A. REGION 

1. APPLICATION ATTACHED 
Applicant/Licensee: ST. AlPHONSUS REG. MEDICAL CENTER 


Received Date: 01/14/2011 


Docket Number: 3032263 


Mail Control Number: 574252 

License Number: 11-27306-01 


Action Type: Amendment 


2. FEE ATTACHED 

Amount: 

Check No.: I 
( 

3. COMMENTS 

Signed: ~~ 
Date: /-/l{"dtJ If 

B. LICENSE FEE MANAGEMENT BRANCH (Check when milestone 03 is entered I I 

1. Fee Category and Amount: 

2. Corred Fee Paid. Application may be processed for: 

Amendment: 

Renewal: 


license: 


3. OTHER _______________ 

Signed: 

Date: 


